MINUTES OF THE SYDNEY WEST REGION JOINT REGIONAL PLANNING PANEL MEETING HELD AT HORNSBY SHIRE COUNCIL ON THURSDAY, 7 JUNE 2012 at 6.00 PM

PRESENT:

Mary-Lynne Taylor	Chairperson
Lindsay Fletcher	Panel Member
Paul Mitchell	Panel Member
Suzie Jattan	Panel Secretariat

IN ATTENDANCE

James Farrington	Group Manager - Planning Division
Garry Mahony	Senior Town Planner

APOLOGY: JANELLE MCINTOSH, FELICITY FINDLAY

1. The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm.

The Chair welcomed everyone to the Sydney West Regional Panel Meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest - Nil

3. Business Item 1

ITEM 1 - 2011SYW128 – Hornsby Council, DA/1305/2011, Construction of an Affordable Housing development comprising 51 dwellings, 7, 9 & 11 Hannah Street and 129-131 Copeland Road, Beecroft

4. Public Submission

David Clarke - addressed the panel against the item.

Peter Hewitt - addressed the panel against the item.

Greg Smith SC MP - addressed the panel against the item.

Katherine Edwards - addressed the panel against the item.

Alan Jansen - addressed the panel against the item.

Adam Markus - addressed the panel against the item.

David Orr (Beecroft Action Group) - addressed the panel against the item.

Raelyne Potter – addressed the panel against the item.

Mary Jo Reeve - addressed the panel against the item.

Carolyn Watt - addressed the panel against the item.

Graham McKee – addressed the panel against the item.

Peter Cowrie (Beecroft Action Group) – addressed the panel against the item.

Councillor Michael Hutchence – addressed the panel against the item.

Ivan Armstrong – addressed the panel in favour of the item.

Larry Melocco – addressed the panel in favour of the item.

Bill Morrison – addressed the panel in favour of the item.

Graham Brooks – addressed the panel in favour of the item.

Graham Pindar- addressed the panel in favour of the item.

5. Panel's Decision

The task of the panel at this meeting is to consider both the planning merits of this application and the relationship to character and amenity and the significant need for affordable housing. The Panel has visited the site and notes the existing character of the area and the zoning that supports it. The Panel notes that this site has particular attributes for the supply of affordable housing and accepts the pressing need for this accommodation, a true public interest application supported by the State government and it's SEPP.

Whilst the Panel's view is that the application is not approvable in its current form, it may, with amendments be capable of addressing the unsatisfactory planning design issues.

By following the topography of this site, Building 3, stepping the building down from 5 storeys, to 3, to 2 - the design has dealt better with height and bulk. This design feature has not been employed for Building 2 which places 5 storeys across the site, in the vicinity of 2 and 1 storey neighbouring residences which is unsatisfactory in terms of the relationship with the neighbouring Hannah Street properties.

The Panel will defer the determination to allow the applicant to amend the application, should it choose to do so, by submitting plans within one month which address the above issues and will make a determination upon receipt of these plans once assessed by council.

We recommend that the applicant meet with council planning officers to consider how the above matters of concern might be addressed and in addition to look at the following specific matters:

- 1. The relationship between Building 1 and 15 Hannah Street the impact of the driveway, the batter, the height and materials of the fence and where it is to be placed, and the position of screen planting;
- 2. The relationship between Building 2, and 15 and 17 Hannah Street properties in terms of overlooking of house and garden the Panel also finds the rear balconies where now placed to be unsatisfactory in those terms;

- 3. Reconsideration of the need for the through site driveway for the traffic and the ability for increased landscaping in that area of the eastern side of Buildings 2 and 3;
- 4. The Panel remains concerned about disabled access to the shops and require it to be further considered and improved.
- 5. The Panel notes the dissatisfaction of the council engineer with the information provided about drainage matters.
- 6. Overlooking from lobbies and corridors of Building 3 to the rear of properties in Copeland Road remains unsatisfactory and impact should be ameliorated.

Voting for deferral - unanimous.

The meeting concluded at 9.10 pm.

Endorsed by

MA

Mary-Lynne Taylor Chair Sydney West Region Joint Regional Planning Panel Date: 13 June 2012